



# Chiara Zagnoli

Attorney at Law, Lic. Iuris., Of Counsel

## **Contact**

Lugano Office

Tel. +41 58 200 31 00

[chiara.zagnoli@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:chiara.zagnoli@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## **Assistance**

Savina Taddei

+41 58 200 31 09

[savina.taddei@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:savina.taddei@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## **Kellerhals Carrard Lugano**

Via Canova 15

Postfach 1571

6901 Lugano

'The head. Some lower it, some hide it, and some lose it. I prefer those who use it.' – Rita Levi Montalcini

Chiara Zagnoli's area of expertise is business and corporate law.

She is an experienced professional in company formation and in providing legal advice regarding new business development projects.

She assists clients in drafting and negotiating contracts (supply and service agreements, distribution agreements, confidentiality and exclusivity agreements, non-competition agreements, contracts for the supply of IT services and technological development contracts, software license agreements, sponsorship and brand license agreements, financial contracts such as leasing, factoring, credit, guarantees) with a specific focus on the automotive and motorsport sectors.

She advises clients on European Union and Italian law, particularly in the areas of corporate compliance and corporate governance, labour law and safety at work, data protection legislation and consumer rights.

---

## Expertise

Employment and Social Security Law



Data and Privacy



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



## Career

- Since September 2017  
Consultant at Kellerhals Carrard Lugano SA, Lugano, Switzerland
  - 2014–2017  
Consultant at PSMLaw SA, Lugano, Switzerland
  - 2009–2014  
Associate at PSMLaw SA, Lugano, Switzerland
  - 2005–2009  
In-House legal counsel, Ferrari S.p.A., Italy
  - 2004–2005  
People Development Specialist, Ferrari S.p.A., Italy
  - 2003–2004  
Personnel Selection Specialist, Ferrari S.p.A., Italy
- 

## Memberships

- Registered with the Bar Council (Forlì - Italy)
- 

## Education

- 2009–2022  
Continuing Professional Education activities accredited by the National Bar Council (Consiglio Nazionale Forense) (CNF) on company law, banking law and litigation, business and international contracts, and consumer law at well-known licensed law schools in Italy
  - 2002  
Executive Master Degree in Business Administration (EMBA), Alma Graduate School, Bologna, Italy
  - 1999  
Master of Laws (LLM), University of Bologna, Bologna, Italy
- 

## Languages

English, Italian

---